

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 12:51 PM
To: Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Flint River Water Quality

Beth: What does Tom want to do? See below.

Angela Dempkowski
Senior Executive Management Assistant
Department of Treasury

From: Maxine Murray [mailto:mmurray@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 12:05 PM
To: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>
Cc: Natasha Henderson (Nhenderson@cityofflint.com) <Nhenderson@cityofflint.com>
Subject: Re: Flint River Water Quality

Good morning Angela,

Ms. Henderson, Peter Bade and Howard Croft have a Council Committee meeting tomorrow at 4:30 pm to discuss water. Is it possible to move the call to 3:00 pm tomorrow? I can also have everyone available tomorrow anytime before 3:00 pm. Peter Bade is not available after 3:00 pm on Thursday.

Thanks Angela.

--

Maxine Murray
Executive Assistant to
Mayor Dayne Walling
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
810.237.2035 Telephone
810.766.7218 Fax

On Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 10:02 AM, Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov> wrote:

We would like to schedule this meeting on Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 4:00 pm. Flint participants will be Natasha, Peter Bade, and Howard Croft. Call in information is:

Ed Koryzno to host

Call in – [REDACTED]

Access Code [REDACTED]

Angela Dempkowski

Senior Executive Management Assistant

Department of Treasury

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 9:58 AM

To: Natasha Henderson (Nhenderson@cityofflint.com) <Nhenderson@cityofflint.com>

Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>

Subject: Flint River Water Quality

Natasha,

I am following up on yesterday's phone call with you.

Angela will contact you to set up a conference call for tomorrow afternoon. Because Wayne is out of town Tom Saxton will participate in the discussion regarding your request. Tom and I would request you, Peter Bade and Howard Croft be on the call.

We have a number of follow-up questions: What is the basis for the estimated \$18M cost to temporarily reconnect to the Great Lakes Water Authority? What is the timeline? Why didn't Viola advise the City about the potential for elevated lead levels when using Flint river water? What assurances do you have indicating a temporary reconnection to the Water Authority resolves the elevated lead problem or other system problems? Who are the assurances from? Did the Viola report recommend using Ortho Phosphates to treat the water?

Ed